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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 
 

Notice #  2018-115                                                                           Issuing Division: Technology    

DATE: December 28, 2018 
 
TO:  All Licensees and Interested Persons 
  
FROM: Becky Harris, Chairwoman 
 
SUBJECT: RESCISSION OF NGC REGULATION 14.290 AND AMENDMENTS TO 

NGC REGULATION 14.260 REGARDING ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT  
   
 

On December 20, 2018, the Nevada Gaming Commission approved the rescission of NGC 
Regulation 14.290 and amendments to NGC Regulation 14.260 regarding associated 
equipment.  Effective January, 1, 2019, a licensee will no longer be required to receive written 
approval of the Chair prior to the installation of associated equipment. 

In accordance with NGC Regulation 14.260, a licensee may only install approved associated 
equipment.  A website has been created to assist a licensee in determining the approval status 
of both gaming devices and associated equipment.  The NGCB Approval Status Report 
website can be found at https://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=332.   

A licensee should verify the associated equipment’s approval status and conditions prior to 
installation and print the approval status report for their records.  If the approval has installation 
conditions, the licensee must ensure the equipment is installed, configured, and operated in a 
manner consistent with the approval and installation conditions. 

Please contact Technology Division Lab Manager Jeremy Eberwein at jeberwein@gcb.nv.gov 
with any questions.   

 


